
 
 
May 2, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2155 
“On-Call Professional Consultant Services for Measure M2 Program 
Management Office”     
 
Ladies/Gentlemen: 
 
This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above 
captioned Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation 
Authority (“Authority”).   
 

1. Offerors are advised that the Pre-Proposal Conference Registration 
Sheets are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 

 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised 
that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into 
the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5670 or gvalle@octa.net. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gustavo Valle 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A:  Pre-Proposal  Conference Registration Sheets 
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 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

     RFP No. 4-2155     Date: April 30, 2024  

 Title:  On-Call Professional Consultant Services for Measure M2 Program Management Office 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:
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Jenkins/Gales & Martinez

Larona Ganaway/Marketing Coordinator

6033 W Century Blvd. Ste. 601

Los Angeles, CA 90045

310 645-0561 x

lganaway@jgminc.com
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Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
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California Creative Solutions Inc

Amy Robles Olivares

13475 Danielson St. Ste 230

 Poway, CA 92064 
867-3594858

gov@ccsglobaltech.com

California Creative Solutions Inc

Daniela Montero Quirós

13475 Danielson St. Ste 230

 Poway, CA 92064 

458-0030419

gov@ccsglobaltech.com

California Creative Solutions Inc

Karoline Vargas Abarca

13475 Danielson St. Ste 230

Poway, CA, 92064

gov@ccsglobaltech.com

610 788-273




